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Date:
To:

Cc:

Paul Rudolph Paul.Rudolph@ki2.nd.us &
Fw: Scan from Workroom

May 27, 2022 at 12:29 PM
brian.bubach@ndhsaa.org

Marc R Ritteman Marc.Ritteman1@k12.nd.us, Sagert, Shane A Shane.Sagert@k12.nd.us
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here is the signed application for the sport of Football 7/8 Grade. The Lewis and Clark
Berthold school is aware of this scenario. We understand that Varsity Football will remain
in tact for one more season, but wish the 7/8 program to be able to move forward with this

coop.

From: Shane Sagert <shane.sagert@parshallps.org>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 12:11 PM

To: andrew.zarembinski@parshallps.org <andrew.zarembinski@parshallps.org>; Paul Rudolph
<Paul.Rudolph@k12.nd.us>; Marc R Ritteman <Marc.Ritteman1@k12.nd.us>

Subject: Fwd: Scan from Workroom

Shane Sagert
Superintendent

Parshall School District

601 Main St NW

(701) 989-4817
#Together.Stronger.Braver

"Well done is better than well said." Benjamin Franklin

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: <printers @parshallps.org>
Date: Fri, May 27, 2022 at 12:10 PM
Subject: Scan from Workroom

To: <shane.sagert@parshallps.org>

Scan from Workroom
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